Partnerships:

Auxiliary of the Oblate Sisters

The “Ladies” Auxiliary was established in 1954 and approved by Bishop Emmet M. Walsh for the purpose of gathering lay women desiring to pray for and spiritually support their parish priests. Lay men have since joined the women in praying for priests and together this group of laity makes up a strong spiritual force in support of diocesan priests. The Auxiliary gathers monthly for a Holy Hour that includes a conference given by the Auxiliary priest chaplain, the rosary and the prayer for priests. This is followed by refreshments and a meeting. The Auxiliary also conducts a few fundraisers throughout the year in order to provide some financial assistance to the Oblate Sisters foreign missions.

Sister Nora greets prospective “chance takers” at the Auxiliary Chinese Auction.

Senior Sister Letizia enjoys a moment with some young people who are admiring her many handmade crafts. Proceeds for the sale at this Auxiliary card party go to the Oblate Sisters Missions.

Villa Maria Teresa
50 Warner Road Hubbard, OH 44425
P: 330.759.9329 F: 330.759.7290
E-Mail: vmtoblate@aol.com